



Zoom
Sept 14 2020

Research Committee Meeting AGENDA

discussed :

1. Fall Chapter Meeting, November 7, 2020, 10 am to 12:30:
 - Stew Thornley on Andy Oyler's Ball
 - Corky Gaskell on Doc Adams: His Life and Accomplishments
 - X Bob Tholkes on Baseball Humor in the 1860s

SUB: DIRK LAMMERS - NO-HIT MAJOR LEAGUE DEBUTS

Note: The Research Committee, as has been our practice, is holding a spot for a first-time presenter until two weeks before the meeting (October 24). If a brand-new presenter submits a proposal, it will take the place of the one by Bob Tholkes.

Stew:

2. Revision to Research Committee Procedures
Here is the proposal:

Under the first bulleted item for Objectives and Tasks, after the second sentence, "This includes soliciting presentations from members with an emphasis on encouraging new presenters," add: "One presentation slot will be held for a first-time presenter until two weeks before the chapter meeting." Also, add this sentence to the end of the section: "Presenters must be members in good standing of the Society for American Baseball Research and the Halsey Hall Chapter." This will make the entire bulleted item:

- Be in charge of the schedule of research presentations at semi-annual chapter meetings. This includes soliciting presentations from members with an emphasis on encouraging new presenters. One presentation slot will be held for a first-time presenter until two weeks before the chapter meeting. Proposals should be submitted in writing to the committee and should include a title and brief outline of what the presentation will consist of with emphasis on the research that will be included. The committee will

set the schedule for research presentations and inform the presenters and the Events Committee of the schedule no later than two weeks prior to the chapter meeting. Presenters must be members in good standing of the Society for American Baseball Research and the Halsey Hall Chapter.

Brandon takes over:

3. Preparation of Semi-Annual Research Committee Report: " - NOT in procedure, BUT CAN BE DONE and presented @ chapter mtg
4. ^{Brookdale} Library Display has Poster, Balls, and Books ready for display. Hopefully for Spring of 2021.

5. History Day Update: We have a pdf, so if the Spring presentation does not work out we could put on line. ^{of the History Day program - SARAH}

6. Spread of Baseball: ^{no new updates}

7. Other Old Business: Need to add Daniel Dorff's name as an official Committee member.

8. New Business ^{SABR breakfasts on hold after}

9. Research Round: ^{- Sporting Life - old box scores available}
^{- Evolution of official score - SABR Journal}
^{- ALLEN SCHWARTZ "the numbers game"}
^{- BSB talker}

10. Next meetings:

1. October 12, 7 pm Zoom

2. November 2 if we need to meet before conference, or November 16?

stew reading "the baseball SAT"
^{- book club Zoom mtg.}

SARAH'S game project submissions

ask FRANK to get together w/ presenters to prepare for meeting =

power point; share screen discussion

stew: ask Howard about times for presenters